
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

3/19/2014 4:58:03 PM 
Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 

Subject: Tier 2 Advice Letter on realigning CARE, PPP and SmartRate Credit in PG&E's 
Distribution Rates 

Dear Don, 

As you might recall in our discussion in February, PG&E intends to file a Tier 2 advice letter to realign 
its CARE, PPP and SmartRate Credit allocations in the distribution rate, for implementation effective 
May 1, 2014. During the call, PG&E mentioned that it wiii share with you some draft language that 
might be included in this advice letter, as well as an updated table summarizing the rate and bill impact 
to customers. PG&E plans to send these to you by Friday, March 21. 

PG&E's Rate Dept will also be available to answer any questions Energy Division has about this 
proposal. In case, a teleconference is preferred, the subject matter experts from PG&E's Rates Dept is 
available on either March 25 (Tuesday) or March 26 (Thursday). Please let us know whether these 
dates also work for you. If so, we will reserve the meeting dates/time in the outlook invite. 

Thanks and Regards, 

Redacted 

PG&E 

Redacted 
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